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From: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>

To: Robert Davies <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, Mark Buckley <mark.buckley@...
CC: Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, Kathleen Moser <kmmoser@gw.dec...
Date: 5/31/2013 4:25 PM

Subject: RE: FYI

Who is "The Assembly" ?

From: Robert Davies [mailto:rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 4:18 PM

To: Mark Buckley; Peter Goodwin

Cc: Julia Tighe; Kathleen Moser

Subject: FYI

Thanks Mark. | wanted to let you both know that we have heard the Assembly considers next Friday to
be a drop dead date. We need to have the firmest written commitment (Option on the land is what we are
hearing will be required) on the Ward property for the Assembly to move this forward. Since we are
meeting with the Council on Wednesday, it would be very important to have a written commitment/Option
by Wednesday for that meeting. How are the discussions with Ward coming?? We are going to try and
get a letter of intent from the NE Wilderness Trust about the 260 acres they own next to the 2 NYCO
parcels.

Robert K. Davies

Director, Division of Lands & Forests
New York State Forester

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-4250

Phone: 518-402-9405

Fax: 518-402-9028

>>> Buckley Mark <mark.buckley@nycominerals.com> 5/31/2013 3:33 PM >>>
Rob,

fyi

Mark J. Buckley, P.E.
Environmental, Health, Safety and Quality Manager Americas Region

[cid:image001.jpg@01CCCFB4.BABE2C30]
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Visit our new website at www.sandb.com<http://www.sandb.com/>

From: Buckley Mark

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:08 PM

To: 'Francis Sheehan'

Cc: Davies Robert <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - RE: FYI Page 2

Subject: RE: NYCO land swap

Francis,

Attached is a picture of Derby Brook looking west (upstream). This stream would be the dividing line
between the property we propose to keep on the north of the brook (on right in the picture) and the land
we propose to deed over to the state on the south (on left in the picture). The parcel this picture depicts
is the 300 acre NYCO (Derby Brook) parcel.

Regards,

Mark J. Buckley, P.E.

Environmental, Health, Safety and Quality Manager Americas Region
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From: Francis Sheehan [mailto:fesheeha@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Buckley Mark

Cc: Davies Robert <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Subject: NYCO land swap

Mark: | work for Rob davies and am working on the land swap piece and got your excellent write-ups for
the Toms Hill and Derby Brook parcels---good stuff! just what | need.

| am told that two Ward Lumber pieces on the north side of Jay Mountain are also in the mix.....Can you
get descriptions of these, along with NYCO's tract to the northeast that is also in the mix?....... and photos
of all your properties and the Ward Lumber pieces? Thx a million......crunch timellliim
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From: Julia Tighe

To: Mark Buckley; Peter Goodwin; Robert Davies
CC: Kathleen Moser

Date: 5/31/2013 5:01 PM

Subject: RE: FYI

More specifically, the Chair of the En Con Committee and central staff.

>>> Robert Davies 5/31/2013 4:32 PM >>>
The NYS legislative branch that is waiting to learn what properties are available as potential swaps for lot
8.

Robert K. Davies

Director, Division of Lands & Forests
New York State Forester

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-4250

Phone: 518-402-9405

Fax: 518-402-9028

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 5/31/2013 4:25 PM >>>
Who is "The Assembly" ?

From: Robert Davies [mailto:rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 4:18 PM

To: Mark Buckley; Peter Goodwin

Cc: Julia Tighe; Kathleen Moser

Subject: FYI

Thanks Mark. | wanted to let you both know that we have heard the Assembly considers next Friday to
be a drop dead date. We need to have the firmest written commitment (Option on the land is what we are
hearing will be required) on the Ward property for the Assembly to move this forward. Since we are
meeting with the Council on Wednesday, it would be very important to have a written commitment/Option
by Wednesday for that meeting. How are the discussions with Ward coming?? We are going to try and
get a letter of intent from the NE Wilderness Trust about the 260 acres they own next to the 2 NYCO
parcels.

Robert K. Davies

Director, Division of Lands & Forests
New York State Forester

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-4250

Phone: 518-402-9405

Fax: 518-402-9028

>>> Buckley Mark <mark.buckley@nycominerals.com> 5/31/2013 3:33 PM >>>
Rob,

fyi

Mark J. Buckley, P.E.
Environmental, Health, Safety and Quality Manager Americas Region
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From: Buckley Mark

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:08 PM

To: 'Francis Sheehan'

Cc: Davies Robert <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us
Subject: RE: NYCO land swap

Francis,

Attached is a picture of Derby Brook looking west (upstream). This stream would be the dividing line
between the property we propose to keep on the north of the brook (on right in the picture) and the land
we propose to deed over to the state on the south (on left in the picture). The parcel this picture depicts
is the 300 acre NYCO (Derby Brook) parcel.

Regards,

Mark J. Buckley, P.E.

Environmental, Health, Safety and Quality Manager Americas Region
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From: Francis Sheehan [mailto:fesheeha@qgw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Buckley Mark

Cc: Davies Robert <rkdavies@qgw.dec.state.ny.us

Subject: NYCO land swap

Mark: | work for Rob davies and am working on the land swap piece and got your excellent write-ups for
the Toms Hill and Derby Brook parcels---good stuff! just what | need.

| am told that two Ward Lumber pieces on the north side of Jay Mountain are also in the mix.....Can you
get descriptions of these, along with NYCO's tract to the northeast that is also in the mix?....... and photos
of all your properties and the Ward Lumber pieces? Thx a million......crunch timelll!1tm





